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Raquel Tully 

From: 

Sent: 
To : 

Subject: 

Paula lsler 
Thursday, September 06, 2007 2:50 PM 

Raquel Tully 
RE: Four Points Utility Corporation (TK076) 

leposit $200 in the Public Service Trust Fund for collection costs and the balance of $300 in the General Revenue Fund. Please 
lrovide the Clerk's Office with proof of payment for documenting in Docket No. 070514-TI. Thanks. 

:ram: Raquel Tully 
ient: Thursday, September 06, 2007 2:29 PM 
To: Paula Isler 
subject: 

received a $500.00 check from Four Points Utility,please tell me how to deposit this am,aTfic 

9/6/2007 

--. 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 

~~ 

Friday, August 24,2007 I 

TO: 

Phone: 
Fax: 863-547-1729 

Fax: (850) 413-6503 
E-mail: Plslm@psc.st.ate.fl.us 

2540 SHUXARD OAK BOULEVARlD 
TALLAHASSEE, EL 32399-0850 

RE: 

Docket No. 0705 14-1‘1 

Four Points Utility Corporation (TK076) 

Dear Mr Hams: 

Whcn 1 nttcniptcd to calJ you at the telaphont: numbcr given to me by our Consumer Affairs 
Scction (863-424-01 U3, Ext.  IJ7) ,  it was answered by a young girl who advised thcrc was no 
one there by thc nunc of Richard Hams.  I e-mailed thc attached messaze to the e-mail address 
wc h a w  oil hand and I am also Fwiflg you a copy of the e-mail. Please let me know if you 
have any questions. 



This envelope is for use wit 

Call 1-8OO-PICK-UPS@ (1-800-742-5877) or visit UPS.com? 

For UPS Next Day Air services, there is no weight limit for 
envelopes containing correspondence, urgent documents, 
and electronic media. When a UPS Next Day Air service 
is selected, UPS Express Envelopes containing items other 
than those listed above are subject to the corresponding 
rates for the applicable weight. 

For UPS Worldwide Express, ti 
be used only for documents o 
is no limit on the weight or n i  

- Do not use UPS 2nd Day Air st 
over 13 ounces in this envelop 
UPS Express EnveloDes weiahif 

FROM: 
RICHARD HARRIS 
(863) 424-9160 
ISLAND CLUB RESORT DEVELOPMENT, INC 

AY PALM WAY 

UPS Next Day Air@ 
UPS Worldwide Express" 
UPS 2nd Day Air" 

- 

BILLING: PIP 
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